

To: Timothy Fisher[tjfisher@blm.gov]; Robert Wick[rwick@blm.gov]; Salt, Deborah A[debsalt@blm.gov]; Sally Butts[sbutts@blm.gov]; Peter Mali[p mali@blm.gov]
From: Nelson, Britta
Sent: 2017-04-10T11:04:45-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: GSENM response to WO410 comments on GSENM Grazing DRMP-A
Received: 2017-04-10T11:05:39-04:00
[WO410_CmtFollowUp \(1\).docx](#)

National Conservation Lands, the response to WO410 comments on the GSENM DRMP-A/DEIS is attached. Please let me know if you have additional follow up by April 13 and if we need a call with WO210 and UT to address remaining issues. Thanks.

Britta Nelson, M.P.A., Program Analyst
National Conservation Lands (WO-410)
Bureau of Land Management
303.236.0539

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Hathaway, Ryan <rhathaway@blm.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 6:14 AM
Subject: Re: WO410 follow-up to GSENM Grazing RMPA Response to WO Comments
To: "Nelson, Britta" <bknelson@blm.gov>
Cc: "Hughes, Amber" <ahughes@blm.gov>, Matthew Betenson <mbetenso@blm.gov>

I hate that google does that when you forward! Attached here!

Ryan Hathaway
Planning and Environmental Analyst
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 912 7289 (w)

On Sat, Apr 8, 2017 at 8:14 AM, Nelson, Britta <bknelson@blm.gov> wrote:

Thanks Ryan! I didn't receive the response to the WO410 comments - was there an attachment? Thanks!

Britta Nelson, M.P.A., Program Analyst
National Conservation Lands (WO-410)
Bureau of Land Management
303.236.0539

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Hathaway, Ryan <rhathaway@blm.gov> wrote:

Great, thanks!! I am ccing Britta here so they can see them!

Ryan Hathaway
Planning and Environmental Analyst
Bureau of Land Management

(202) 912 7289 (w)

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:41 PM, Hughes, Amber <ahughes@blm.gov> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

A lot is spinning at the moment and I'm thinking that we didn't get you the response to comment response for the WO-410 division? Maybe Matt sent them to you? Either way, if you haven't received them this is what we discussed last Friday.

Amber L Hughes

Planning and Environmental Coordinator
Grand Staircase Escalante National Monument
Bureau of Land Management

PO Box 225
Escalante, UT 84726

435 826 5602
435 826 5650 fax

"Between stimulus and response there is a space. In that space is our power to choose our response. In our response lies our growth and freedom" Viktor E Frankl

On Tue, Mar 28, 2017 at 9:44 AM, Hathaway, Ryan <rhathaway@blm.gov> wrote:

Hi GSENM folks!

Follow up from 410, read over them and then we can go over on a call if you'd like. I think many are straightforward, but lets chat!

R

Ryan Hathaway
Planning and Environmental Analyst
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 912 7289 (w)

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Nelson, Britta** <bknelson@blm.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 28, 2017 at 11:41 AM

Subject: WO410 follow-up to GSENM Grazing RMPA Response to WO Comments

To: "Hathaway, Ryan" <rhathaway@blm.gov>

Cc: "Anne (Annie) Ebbers" <aebbers@blm.gov>, Sally Butts <sbutts@blm.gov>, Peter Mali <pmali@blm.gov>, Timothy Fisher <tjfisher@blm.gov>, "Salt, Deborah A" <debsalt@blm.gov>, Robert Wick <rwick@blm.gov>, "Bailey, Cathi M" <c1bailey@blm.gov>, Allison Ginn <aginn@blm.gov>, Robert Sweeten

<rsweeten@blm.gov>

Hi Ryan, I hope you are well! WO410 has reviewed the responses on the GSENM RMPA and has the following follow-up comments. WO410 is happy to work with folks on specific edits if desired. Thanks.

Comment #8. (B)(5) DPP

[Redacted comment text]

Comments #10 and 38.

(B)(5) DPP

[Redacted comment text]

Comments #3 and 9.

(B)(5) DPP

[Redacted comment text]

Britta Nelson, M.P.A., Program Analyst

National Conservation Lands (WO-410)
Bureau of Land Management
303.236.0539

On Thu, Mar 16, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Hathaway, Ryan <rhathaway@blm.gov> wrote:

WO RMP Reviewers,
Please find the response to your comment on the GSENM RMPA at the below sharepoint.
Any questions or concerns feel free to follow up with me! A pre-brief is going to be scheduled in the somewhat near future, so stay tuned!

GSENM Response to WO Comments

Ryan

Ryan Hathaway
Planning and Environmental Analyst
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 912 7289 (w)

3.		general	Deb Salt	(B)(5) DPP	(B)(5) DPP	Deleted: associated
8.		General	Tim Fisher WO4I NM/NCA			
9.		General	Sally Butts WO4I			Deleted: NCL
						Deleted: NCL
						Deleted: NCL

				(B)(5) DPP	(B)(5) DPP	Deleted: N/A
--	--	--	--	------------	------------	--------------

1					(B)(5) DPP	response to comment #3	Deleted: N/A
---	--	--	--	--	------------	------------------------	--------------

				(B)(5) DPP		
10.	ES-5	ES.2 Purpose of and the Need for the MMPA.	Tim Fisher WO410 NM/NCA		R	(B)(5) DPP
38.	2-036	29 2.5.4 Science and Research-based Alternative	Tim Fisher WO410 NM/NCA		A	

				(B)(5) DPP		

